CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
m Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, January 20, 2009 7:00 pm

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Meredith,
Shelton. Absent: Haines.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire,
Community Development Director Campion, Public Works Director Halladay, City Attorney Rudolph, Chief
of Police Cattolico, Finance Director Kiriu, Human Resources Administrator Islas, and Parks and Recreation
Director Jeffries.

OPENING CEREMONIES - Silent prayer was observed, the flag salute was recited by Cub Scout Pack 84,
Den 4 and the video statement was read by the city clerk.

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS - Payne pulled item D-4 for discussion.
Meredith asked that N-7 be moved up to after the consent calendar.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - The clerk announced that members of the audience could address the council on
any matter which is not on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction. She advised the location of
the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior to addressing council and advised
that each person would have a five minute time limit to speak.

Tracy Gross thanked city staff for answering questions she presented at the last city council meeting. She
announced the Stand Down event in Sacramento for homeless veterans in September and asked for donations
for men clothing. She said San Joaquin County was holding the same event at the end of January.

John Slaughterback read some clips from articles regarding odor near sewer treatment plants. He also
discussed discharge.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-4

4, SUBJECT: Traffic control improvement update.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council authorize the director of public works to execute a
task order to Omni-Means, in an amount not to exceed $133,360 for updates to the Citywide Traffic
Capital Improvement Program (TCIP) and Northeast Area Public Facilities Program (NEA),
including the addition of new fees and capital improvements resulting from the new General Plan
2030.

Payne was concerned about raising fees.

Halladay gave a report on the TCIP. He said the funds were in the budget and added that the fees
would pay for the updates.

Marty Inouye, Omni Means, explained the process of the update.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 20, 2009
PAGE 2

Clare would like a report on early phasing and the intended phases with the Notch, the Highway 99
corridor, etc. He wanted to see the phasing. Anderson said they would take the general plan as a
reference then staff could show council the intended phasing. Clare asked Inouye to bring back a
rough draft to council. Halladay said the scope of work would include many meetings with council.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Meredith, authorization to approve with further review was
approved by a unanimous vote of council members present. Absent: Haines.

CONSENT CALENDAR - Consisting of Items 1 through 5, excluding item D-4 which was pulled for

discussion.

1. SUBJECT: Minutes of the special and regular council meetings of January 6, 2009.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council accept the minutes as submitted.

2. SUBJECT: City of Galt Warrants.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the warrants as submitted.

3. SUBJECT: 800 MHz radio upgrade project.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the amendment to the current lease
agreement, fourth amendment, with the Galt Joint Union High School District and adopt Resolution
No. 2009-05 approving a lease agreement with Sacramento County that will authorize the city
manager to negotiate and execute the agreement for construction of the communication tower and
equipment.

5. SUBJECT: Surplus vehicle and inventory reduction.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council declare the items listed on the staff report as surplus
and approve the disposition of these items by means deemed appropriate by the city manager.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Clare, the consent calendar was approved by a
unanimous vote of council members present. Absent: Haines.

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL:

VICE MAYOR PAYNE:

7.

SUBJECT: Regulations limiting the total amount of time allocated for public comment.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council take action as deemed appropriate.

Payne said she would like council to review the council policies, and said the meetings were going
too late. She said it was unfair to the citizens who could not stay late. She did not want to restrict
people, but wanted to consider limiting the time per speaker to three minutes.

Rick Walters said the next council should be cost conscious. He said three members of the council
were trying to limit the public. He did not support going to three minutes for public comment.
Dan Jimenez said a privilege that had worked well would be taken away from the citizens. He did
not support changing to a three minute time limit for public comment.

Jerry Stribling did not support changing to three minutes for public comment. He strongly urged the
council not to cut back the five minute limit.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 20, 2009
PAGE 3

Al Baldwin supported keeping public comment short. He said people tended to ramble and thought
people could make their point in three minutes.

Clare used SACOG as an example and said they limited public comment because their meetings were
limited. He did not support shortening the speaking time. He thought all the meeting procedures
needed to be reviewed. He said when there were big crowds, it would be appropriate to ask for
spokespersons. Meredith said if the intent was to shorten the meetings, limiting public comment
would usually not shorten the meeting. He said there were big issues coming forward and people
should be able to express their views.

Shelton asked Rudolph to review the meeting procedures and bring them back at a future meeting.
He said it was council’s responsibility to hold special meetings for certain items that needed special
attention. He wanted to offer town hall meetings over coffee. He said he would also meet with
individuals on any subject matter. Rudolph said he would bring the item back the second meeting of
February.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

SCHEDULED MATTERS - PUBLIC HEARING

1.

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2009-06 establishing and increasing fees for service in the planning
division of the community development department.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-06establishing and
revising the schedule of fees for planning related services.

Campion gave a staff report. Shelton said he felt comfortable with moving the motion. The mayor
opened the public hearing.

Van Parker said he hated to see the city raise fees. He wanted the city to ask how they could be more
efficient.

Shelton said it was tough times and he was not in favor of increasing fees. Hearing no comments, the
mayor closed the public hearing.

Meredith said it was important to keep in mind that the rate payers would be facing an increase in
utility fees soon. He thought the developers should be treated equally.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Meredith, adopting the amended Resolution No. 2009-06 by
deleting the second fee increase for the site plan review from Attachment A of the resolution and requesting
the fee be brought back during the budget review process was approved by a unanimous vote of the council
members present. Absent: Haines.

2.

SUBJECT: Measure A Development Impact Fee.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council approve and adopt the following: 1) introduce
Ordinance No. 2009-01, read by title only and waive the first reading of the ordinance adding
Chapter 15.21 to the Galt Municipal Code to establish development impact fees for Measure A
transportation improvements, 2) adopt Resolution No. 2009-07 approving the Nexus Study,
establishing the amount of fees and providing for other matters relative to Measure A Transportation
Development Impact Fees, 3) adopt Resolution No. 2009-08 approving the agreement on operating




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 20, 2009
PAGE 4

protocols for the new Measure A Sacramento Countywide Transportation Mitigation Development
Impact Fee Program, and 4) adopt Resolution No. 2009-09 increasing revenue estimates by $3,000
and appropriating $2,940 from Fund 29, Measure A.

Behrmann gave a staff report. The mayor opened the public hearing. Hearing no comments, the
mayor closed the public hearing.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Meredith, introducing, reading by title only and waiving the
first reading of Ordinance No. 2009-01, adopting Resolution No. 2009-07, Resolution No. 2009-08 and
Resolution 2009-09 was approved by a unanimous vote of council members present. Absent: Haines.

ORDINANCE:
1. SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 2009-02 implementing the Digital Infrastructure and Video Competition
Act of 2006.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council introduce Ordinance No. 2009-02, waive the
first reading and read by title only the ordinance implementing the Digital Infrastructure and Video
Competition Act of 2006.

Rudolph gave a staff report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Clare, introducing, reading by title only and waiving the
first reading of Ordinance No. 2009-02 was approved by a unanimous vote of council members present.
Absent: Haines.

REGULAR CALENDAR:

1. SUBJECT: Award of bid for the construction of Arsenic Treatment Improvements at city
water facilities.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council complete the following: 1) adopt a Resolution
No. 2009-10 approving the filing of a CEQA categorical exemption, pursuant to section 15301 for
minor alteration of existing public facilities involving negligible expansion of use for the addition of
health protective devices; and 2) adopt Resolution No. 2009-11 authorizing the city manager to
award a contract to construct the Arsenic Treatment Improvements to Tidelands Construction in the
amount of $1,660,133., authorizing the director of public works to accept the improvements and issue
the notice of completion upon completion of the improvements; and re-appropriating funds from the
current Capital Improvement Program projects and appropriating additional funds as specified; and 3)
authorize the city manager to award a contract amendment for construction support services to
ECO:LOGIC Engineering in the amount of $54,578.; and 4) adopt Resolution No. 2009-12
authorizing the city manager to award a sole-source contract to TESCO in the amount of $127,000
for SCADA programming and management.
Halladay gave a staff report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Clare, approving Resolution No. 2009-10, Resolution No.
2009-11, and Resolution No. 2009-12 and authorizing a contract amendment to ECO:LOGIC Engineering
was approved by a unanimous vote of council members present. Absent: Haines.

ADJOURN AND RECONVENE TO THE GALT CITY COUNCIL.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 20, 2009
PAGE 5

CITY CLERK'’S REPORT - Aguire gave a list of upcoming events.

COMMENTS BY STAFF — Anderson and Meredith thanked Jennifer Cannell for her help with the Winter
Bird Festival. They said it was a big success.

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL:

VICE MAYOR PAYNE:

1. SUBJECT: Quiet zone in EIk Grove meeting. Payne said there was interest by the citizens in a quiet
zone and added that Elk Grove instituted a quiet zone. She reported that Halladay and she went to
Elk Grove for a meeting. She said it was very expensive for EIk Grove, although they thought it was
successful. She said Halladay put together an extensive report and she thanked him.

2. SUBJECT: Elliott Homes and the Building Industry Association meeting. Payne said Shelton and
she met with developers for input along with the CEO of the BIA. She wanted them to know the city
of Galt was interested in partnering with developers. She said they also met with the movie theater
people.

3. SUBJECT: Galt Flea Market enhancement meeting with the Parks and Recreation Department.
Payne met with Behrmann and staff from the Galt Market to come up with some new ideas within the
fund restrictions.

4. SUBJECT: R.E.A.C.H. meeting on sustainability. Payne attended the conference with Haines.

5. SUBJECT: Planning Commission meeting of January 8, 2009 - 404 Sixth Street fence issue update.
Payne attended the last meeting to support staff’s recommendations. She said the landowner was
very happy. She thanked staff for their work.

6. SUBJECT: Family Life Christian Church meeting - conditional use permit. Payne met with them to
try to help them complete their application. She wanted to find solutions.

COUNCIL MEMBER CLARE said he become Vice-chair at SACOG and was sworn in.

COUNCIL MEMBER HAINES was absent.

8. SUBJECT: Police Report — Grid 23 — Aguire reported on Grid 23.

COUNCIL MEMBER MEREDITH said they had a mobile home park meeting scheduled for February 5™

MAYOR SHELTON said he had office hours on Thursday and invited people to call and set an appointment.
There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 9:07 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk



